From: Lindsay, Claire (DPH)

To: Haney. Matt (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Mar. Gordon (BOS)

Cc: Wong, Linda (BOS); RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS); Chung. Lauren (BOS); Morris, Geoffrea (BOS); Quan, Daisy
(BOS); Patil. Sneha (DPH); Ruagels. Michelle (DPH); Hale. Jacquie (DPH); Eleisher, Arielle (DPH)

Subject: 4/14 Budget & Finance: DPH Item

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 11:09:02 AM

Hello Supervisors Haney, Safai and Mar,

The Department of Public Health (DPH) will request approval for one item at the April 14t Budget &
Finance Committee meeting. Please see below for a brief description of the item and our DPH
representative who may be contacted should you have any questions.

Agenda item #4 - File no. 210250 - Contract Amendment - Central City Hospitality House -
Behavioral Health Services - Not to Exceed $15,093,612 - Resolution approving Amendment No. 1
to the agreement between Central City Hospitality House and the Department of Public Health, for
behavioral health services, to increase the agreement by $6,289,377 for an amount not to exceed
$15,093,612; and to extend the term by one and one-half years from June 30, 2021, for a total
agreement term of July 1, 2018, through December 31, 2022.

o Description: In 2017, DPH entered into a three-year contract with Central City Hospitality
House (CCHH) - from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. Central City Hospitality House is a
nonprofit organization that provides behavioral health services to adults and older adults. The
proposed resolution would approve the first amendment to the contract between DPH and
CCHH to provide an additional $6.3 million and extend the funding for four programs for the
1.5-year period from June 30, 2021 through December 31, 2022. The four programs include:
The Tenderloin Self-Help Center, the Sixth Street Self-Help Center, the Community Building
Program and the Homeless Mentally Ill Outreach and Treatment Program.

¢ DPH Representative: Michelle Ruggels, Director of DPH Business Office | San Francisco
Department of Public Health | email: michelle.ruggels@sfdph.org

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Claire

Claire Lindsay, MPH

Senior Health Program Planner | Office of Policy and Planning
San Francisco Department of Public Health

101 Grove Street, Room 330, San Francisco CA 94102
claire.lindsay@sfdph.org | 415-554-2667
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